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Steven McAtee

From: Britany Randall <britany@brandlanduse.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 9:34 AM

To: Olivia Dias (ODias@cityofsalem.net); Steven McAtee

Subject: Pine Street East and West

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Olivia and Steven,  

 

We are working toward providing a complete application pursuant to our incompleteness letters. 

Would you be willing to deem the applications complete pursuant to ORS, accept a 120 day 

extension to the 120 day rule, and place the applications on hold for 30 days? 

 

Please let me know.  

 

Thank you, 

 

Britany Randall 

 
Owner & Principal Planner 

Office: (503)370-8704 

Cell: (503)680-0949 

Place: 1720 Liberty Street SE 

Salem, OR 97302 

www.brandlanduse.com   
 

**Please note I will be out of the office beginning Thursday 10/9 @ 12pm and returning 
Monday 10/13.** 
 

 You don't often get email from britany@brandlanduse.com. Learn why this is important  


